From: Little

To: COB_mail
Subject: Please Approve "Community Cats" Fix-and-Release Feral Cat Program
Date: Monday, August 04, 2014 5:59:31 PM

Dear Pima County Board of Supervisors:

| was so encouraged to read in the Arizona Daily Star of this proposed grant that our
Pima Animal Care Center was chosen for by Best Friends Animal Society, and |
strongly urge you o approve funding so that the program may be carried out.

As a long-time supporter of Best Friends, | have great faith, respect, and admiration
for any project that is fortunate enough to have their involvement, leadership, and
support. Their many successes in animal rescue, care, and rehabilitation are
legendary, and | am confident our County and City can gain much from a partnership
with them, along with support from PetSmart Charities. While this program may not
be perfect (what is7), it surely would be better than the current situation where
hundreds of cats are born and euthanized every year. Let's take advantage of this
opportunity which seems like a win/win situation for almost everybody.

Thank you,
Jo Ann Little

3345 E. 2nd Street
Tucson, AZ 85716



